

ROMSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

A joint project of Romsey Extra Parish Council & Romsey Town Council



Town Hall
1, Market Place
Romsey
SO51 8YZ



ROMSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes for the meeting on Tuesday 30th August 2016 at 7.30p.m.

In the Chair: Cllr J. Parker

ATTENDANCE:

| | | | |
|-------|------------------------|---|----------------------|
| P | Councillor J. Burnage | P | Councillor P. Hurst |
| A | Councillor A. Carter | P | Councillor J. Parker |
| P | Councillor K. Dunleavy | P | Councillor C. Wesson |
| Clerk | Judith Giles | | |

1. **APOLOGIES**

Apologies received from Cllr. A. Carter

2. **MINUTES**

To receive the Romsey Neighbourhood Plan Joint Committee Meeting Minutes of 20th April 2016

The Minutes of the meeting held on 20th April 2016 were agreed and signed

PROPOSED: Councillor C. Wesson

SECONDED: Councillor K. Dunleavy

CARRIED

Matters Arising

None

3. **DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**

None

4. **RECOMMENDATION**

It is recommended by the Romsey Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group (SG) that :

- a. The Joint Committee note that there may be a number of possible solutions to Romsey's planning issues.
- b. The Joint Committee agree that the Steering Group should address whether it should develop its own assessment of Romsey's housing requirement.
- c. The Joint Committee agree the following forward work programme for the Steering Group:
 - i. The development of a database of evidence requirements for the Romsey neighbourhood Plan RNP. This should include public consultation on the non-housing aspects of the RNP;
 - ii. A review of the strategic policies in the Test Valley Revised Local Plan (RLP) and their effect on the scope of the RNP;

Clerk

ROMSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

A joint project of Romsey Extra Parish Council & Romsey Town Council



Town Hall
1, Market Place
Romsey
SO51 8YZ



ROMSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes for the meeting on Tuesday 30th August 2016 at 7.30p.m.

- iii. The update of “look at Romsey”;
 - iv. To consider the need for, and set in hand, the production of Area Action Plans for parts of Romsey.
2. Priority should be given to the update of “Look at Romsey” and the production of any Area Action Plans that are agreed.

RESOLUTION NO. 11/17

It was **RESOLVED** to approve recommendation detailed above

PROPOSED: Councillor P. Hurst

SECONDED: Councillor K. Dunleavy

CARRIED

(Please see attached details of discussion leading to approval of Recommendation)

Meeting Closed: 8.30pm